

## **Wilson Lake Association Annual Meeting**

**Saturday July, 18, 2020**

**9 am-10:30 am**



### **Intro & Hello-**

- Isobel Michaud, quick introduction of other board members
- Membership due reminder

### **Treasury Update**

- Ann Marie Nadeau

### **Invasive Plant Species**

- Wayne and Sharyn Reetz

### **Lake Level**

- John Nadeau

### **Water Quality Update**

- Rich Chevalier
- Also UNH Layperson Lake Monitoring Program to continue this year and give us their report to compliment the work done by Rich

### **Beaver Dam Flood & Beavers Update**

- John Nadeau

### **AWWA interlude**

- Jon Balanoff, Executive Director of AWWA
  - YCC program running this year
  - He's helping coordinate with UNH's Lake Monitoring Program

### **Boat Safety**

- Bob Anderson and Bill Pimental

### **COVID19 Safety**

- Rachel and Jeff Brown

### **Martel Development on Young's Ridge and Buzzell Road**

- **Public Hearing on Thursday July 23**

### **Miscellaneous & Any Other Business?**

- Fishing updates
- Contact list update
- Wilson Lake Gear